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16 May 2007
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class Il Permissive Change

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to declare that we Globalstar, Inc., granted permission by Qualcomm Incorporated to
make the following changes to the QUALCOMM'’s previous certified product, QUALCOMM-
Globalstar Satellite Data VVoice Module (SDVM), Model GSP-1720, FCC ID: J9CGSSDVM with
respect to the scope of its original certification.

This Class Il Permissive Change request is for the addition of three antennas to the previous
approved products,

The new antennas are:
e Model Number GAT-17HX, P/N: 826422-901-TG,Manufacturer: Richardson Electronics
e Model Number GAT-17PH, P/N: 826421-901-TG, Manufacturer: Richardson Electronics
e Model Number GAT-17PP, P/N: 826342-901-TG, Manufacturer: Richardson Electronics

Sincerely Yours,

Kelly Rose

Director of Contracts
Globalstar, Inc.

461 S. Milpitas Blvd.
Milpitas, CA 95035



